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February 21, 2020


[bookmark: _GoBack]Christine E. Long
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 


ATTENTION: Board Secretary;



Re: 	Tribute Energy Storage Inc. (“TESI”)
	Application for an order to revoke the designation of the natural gas 
storage areas known as Bayfield and Stanley 4-7-XI reservoirs 
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2019-0297 


ATTEMPTS OF SERVICE MADE TO NOTED PARTIES

Please note that the following Notices of Service have been returned to our TESI address, and for the following stated reasons:

1) Wes McBride Farms Ltd. - address incomplete
2) Huron County Federation of Agriculture - moved/unknown 
3) Howard & Judith Daniel - moved/unknown
4) William Gordon Porter et al. - address incomplete
5) Keys Farms Inc. - address incomplete
6) Northern Cross Energy Ltd. - moved/unknown 

Please note that we have obtained these addresses from our counsel, who undertook the PIN search and other measures as stated in the Affidavit of Service.

Since then, as you are aware, the Huron County Federation of Agriculture (HCFA) has requested and been approved for intervenor status. We were also able to find an Ontario mailing address for Northern Cross Energy Ltd., and have since mailed them notice on February 13, 2020. 

The landowners provided TESI with the addresses for stakeholders 3, 4, and 5 above. These stakeholders have since been served notice on February 20, 2020 (scanned mail attached herein) containing all items originally required by the Letter of Direction (LoD) with the addition of the Procedural Order (PO1) issued on February 13, 2020 as well as a cover letter advising the stakeholders in question of the extended period of application for intervention allotted to them by the OEB. 

Finally, we are still unable to locate a correct address for Howard & Judith Daniel (stakeholders 6). The following measures were taken to attempt to locate their address:

1) Completing a PIN search
2) Consulting landowners
3) Conducting our own web-based search
4) Reaching-out via E-mail

An email was sent on February 19, 2020 to an email address associated with stakeholders 6 as retrieved from a former OEB file re: Applications for Huron Bayfield Storage Project Development Board File Nos. EB-2011-0076, EB-2011-0077, EB-2011-0078, EB-2011-0285 in which stakeholders 6 intervened. The email was returned to our sender and thus it can be concluded that it was not received. TESI will continue to make attempts to serve the outstanding noted parties, and will keep the OEB appraised of any progress made in this endeavor. 

If there are any other actions you would like for TESI to take regarding this matter, please do let me know. 

Sincerely,

[Originally signed by]


Stephen J. Sangiuliano
Director, Project Management
February 21, 2020
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